Senator Johnson Presents Bill Providing for Money for Legislature.

IS INTRODUCED.

EXPENSE MEASURE

# A NEW EXPERIMENTAL FARM.

One Wanted in Central Utah to be Under the Direction of the Agricultural College.

Promptly at 1:30 this afternoon, the Iltah state senate went into session, and thus remained for 30 minutes. Half of that time was devoted to reading and amending the record of yesterday's work. When that was disposed of senate bill No. 1, by Johnson, providing for the contingent expenses of the session, was introduced, passed, and sent

to the house. Then came the introduction of senate bill No. 2. This measure provides for the establishment of a contral Utah ex-the interval static to be located at some

bill No. 2. This measure provides for the establishment of a central Utah ex-periment station, to be located at some suitable place to be decided upon by the trustses of the Agricultural college. It is further provided that this station is to be under the immediate charge and direction of the Agricultural col-lege at Logan. The bill was in soluced by Senator Williams of Salt Lake. It is proposed that this station shall for the series of valleys from Collin-tor, Boxelder county, to Juab, Juab county. It is to be a branch of the regular state experiment station. Its work shall be in the way of demonstra-tions for the development of horticul-tural interests. The county in which such station is located shall furnish to the state a clear title to 60 acress of good hand, with sufficient water right, free, which shall be the site of said experi-ment station. It is provided that slis-food shall be appropriated for this sta-tion, and the sum of \$8,000 for the southern Utah experiment farm near St. George, for the two cristing years, The author of the bill is Williams of Sait Lake. — Atournment was then taken until 2 Salt Lake.

Adjournment was then taken until 2 p. m. tamorrow. Subsequently the senators repaired to the house to meet in joint session, with the members of the lower branch to listen to the reading of the message of Gov. Cutler.

### IN THE HOUSE,

Little Business Transacted-Reading of the Executive Message.

The house met at 1:30 this afternoon, being called to order by Speaker Hull, After prayer had been offered by Chap-lain Hess, the roll was called, showing all the members present. The minutes of yesterday's session were read and adopted, after which Mr, Marks of Sait Lake moved an informal recess, pend-ing the arrival of the senate. The motion carried.

Mr. Tolton was excused from further attendance today, owing to indisposi-

On re-assembling, senate bill No. 1, by Johnson, providing for the defray-ing of the expenses of the current sea-sion of the Legislature, was read the first and second times, then by title, and placed upon its passage.

Promptly at 2 o'clock the members of the senate filed into the house cham-ber, and after roll call and prayer by Chaplain Gowans of the senate. Senator Lawrence moved that a committee, consisting of two members from each branch, be appointed to wait upon Goy, Cutler and inform bim that the two houses were in joint sension, and await-ed his pleasure. President Love named as that com-



Mrs. Josephine Louise Downey Makes some Sensational Allegations Against Husband,

ENTERS A SUIT FOR DIVORCE

Charges Are Gross Cruelty and Habitual Drunkenness on Part of William St. John Downey.

Dr. William St. John Downey is made defendant in a sensational divorce sult. filed in the district court today by Josephine Louise Downey, whom he married in Seattle on Oct. 8, 1901. Crueity and habitual drunkenness are the grounds upon which plaintliff asks for a divorce and the allegations in the complaint are of a decidedly sensational order.

Mrs. Downey alleges that for more than a year past her husband has been than a year past her husband has been an habitual drunkard and that during the month of June last year he struck ber in the face with his list and blacked her eyes and otherwise injured her so that she was confined to her room for more than a week. After as-saulting her she claims that he aban-doned her and warned the landlady of the house in which they were boarding that he would not be responsible for her board and lodging or for anything fur-nished her. She was left in destitute circumstances and had to rely upon the charity of friends and relatives for sup-

harity of friends and relatives for sup-During the month of November, 1904. she was III in bed, and defendant left her entirely alone for three weeks withher entirely alone for three weeks with-out medicine or the common neces-surdes of lifs. He again warned the landlady that he would not be respon-sible for his wife's beard and logging or for anything furnished her. During all of that time he refused to provide for her and she had to even borrow fuel from her neighbors in order to warm the room in which she was confined. Ever since said cruci treatment she al-leges that be has fulled to support her. She asks that defendant be compelled to pay her \$15 per week temporary all to pay her \$15 per week temporary ali-monye and that upon the trial of the case she be awarded permanent ali-mony in the sum of \$60 per month, a reasonable sum as attorney's fees and \$50 for suit money and court costs.

# SUIT FOR DIVORCE.

#### Wife Alleges Infidelity and Extreme Cruelty as Causo.

Cruelty as Causo. Suit for divorce was filed in the dis-trict court today by Selma A. Wennes-trom against Harold S. Wennestrom on the ground of cruelty. It is alleged that on numerous occasions defendant has falsely and unjustly accused plain-tiff of infidelity, and for more than a year past she claims that he has re-fused to speak to her thereby causing her much humiliation and anguish of mind. They were married at Sandy on April 9, 1888, and have five children, of whom plaintiff asks the custody. She also asks that her husband be ra-strained from disposing of his property, valued at 35,500, pending the determina-tion of this action, and that she be awarded permanent alimony, attorney's frees and costs of acti-

# Amusements

While the disappointment was genral among all holders of season tickets, that Hamlin Garland should have cancelled his Salt Lake date, there was still a very handsome turnout at the Tabernacie last evening to listen to the concert company which the eastern bureau had sent in Mr. Garland's place. Probably 2,000 people were in attendince, and the audience made a brilliant showing, in spite of the fact that so many of the ladies persisted in keeping their hats on.

The Gamble Recital company con-sists of three artists, of whom the most

Reeping their hats on. The Gamble Recital company con-sists of three artists, of whom the most popular member is the young lady via-links, Miss Verna Page, She capti-vated her audience at once as she stepped upon the platform, her sylph like figure charmingly gowned in white, and the tone she brought from her in-strument and the rare feeling with which she played, proclaimed the art-let. She was encored again and again, two of her response numbers being "The Madrigal," which was played rather too fast, and "Annie Laurie." which was simply exquisite. Miss Page looks very youthful and she cer-tainly has a big future before her. Mr. Shonert, the planist, is another rare artist, who excels in difficult oc-ture work, and his rendition of the "Paust Waitz" and the "Lisst Rhap-sody" were performed in specially brilliant style. He, too, had several hearty encores. In fact the fault of the evening might may be said to have been too much of a willingness to re-spond to the calls of the audience. Mr. Gamble himself is a basso bal-lad singer who shines best in his sim-plest work. He has good expression, but his tendency to stray from the in-strument, both in his singing and in his promenading, with probably inex-perience in so large an addictium, de-tracted from his efforts. He has man-nerisms too, which ought to be over-come, and it may be doubted whether his trument as a tribute to the chorus, was in the best of taste. Several of his selections were charm-ingly done, hotably the Scotch num-bers and the begut ful "Good Bye Sweet Day," rendered with a beautiful violn obligato by Miss Page. Die of the biggest receptions of the night was given Prof. McClellan, who played the overture to the "Rusti-can." He tried to how his acknowl-edgments, but the audience insisted

hight was given Frof. McClellan, who played the overture to the "Rusti-cana." He tried to bow his acknowl-edgments, but the audience insisted on a second number, when he gave in most feeling fashion "You'il Remem-ber Me." The choir, under Mr. Steph-ens, with one-third its members miss-ing made a good impression theory. ing, made a good impression, though its selections were somewhat frayed at the edges. Its best work was done in "The Sea Hath Its Pearls," which was warmly applauded,

The next attraction of the M. I. A. lecture bureau is the engagement of Edmund Vance Cooke, in a humorous recital of poetic snatches. "Pot-luck with a Poet," is the way he describes is entertainment. The lecture will be given in Barratt

hall Friday and as the holders of sea-son tickets nearly fill the room, only 100 general admission tickets will be ssued. . . . .

The attendance at the Theater last night was better than had been looked for in view of the heavy counter at-traction at the Tabernacle. Miss Gale is a dainty little artist, rather too slight a dainty little artist, rather too slight we think to make an ideal Rosalind, but her charm of face, voice, and man-her atoned for a good deal, and her audience was thoroughly pleased with her interpretation. She had the diffi-cuit task of standing up against the memory of Mary Anderson, Julia Mar-lowe. Modicate, Maria Watherson but



Good luck comes to those who Every can of Three Crown Spices brings good luck to some Cologne, Germany, Jan. 10 .- Both the happy home. They are perfectly pure, ground coal miners and mine-owners throughout the Rhenish and Westphallan disfresh at our own large mills, the largest in the west-put up in neat, convenient cans-those lit-lie red ones-and more than ALL tricts are preparing for a general strike. So far only 20,000 out of a total of 270,-000 men concerned have goue out, The ELSE they give to the food a rich, delicious flavor that can-not be imitated and that is unmine proprietors began rejecting requests yesterday. As soon as their replies are received the miners, according to their previous decision, do not go to work when it is time for their next shift. The employers, under the law fixing the relations of employer and employe, are notifying the miners to return to work or be discharged with the head of any days wares Three Crown Spices



and

20

evcelled.

SATISFACTION GUARAN-TEED OR YOUR MONEY RE-FUNDED.



# HIS LAST TRIP.

#### Remains of Conductor Orrin Glover Interred at Mount Olivet.

The remains of Conductor Orrin Glover of the Central Pacific, who died at Reno on the 8th inst., from pneumonia, arrived in this city last evening, for the funeral and interment; and service was held this afternoon from the un-dertaking rooms of S. D. Evans, under the auspices of the Order of Railway Conductors, with Dean Eddle of St. Marks cathedral officiating. The inter-ment was in Mt. Olivet. There was a large attendance of railroad men.

DEATH OF MRS. THORNE.

erta on Thursday.

Funeral Services Will be Held at Riv-The funeral services over the rebeen a hard fought one ,and it is thought



NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE OWNER OWN

Is what you need these cold days. Don't delay in getting No other will do as one. well.

# H. DINWOODEY FURNITURE CO.

The kettles are being shipped today to NEW YORK CLOSING STOCKS

The miners at seven Portnund works went out today. The proprietors affirm that they are unable to agree to the de-mands to include the time of going into The Elks' clubhouse has been pre-sented by a member of the local lodge with the skin of an immense grizzly bear killed in Alaska. The animal must and returning from the shafts in the wage period, nor can they make ex-pensive alterations in draining the bear killed in Alaska. The animal must have weighed 1,200 pounds in life and the skin arranged as a rug covers a large space. The color of the fur is of a decidedly silvery cast, suggestive of the fact that animals in far nowth-ern latitudes have lighter colored fur than the same animals in the temper-oter sectors.

pensive alterations in draining the mines because the owners claim Ger-many would thereby lose her position in the international competitive field both in coal itself and in manufactures by the use of coal. Some proprietors aver that the economic equilibrium is so delicate that the whole industrial factors of Germany can be discovered. ate zones. The Elks are proud of the fabric of Germany can be disarranged and contend that Germany could not trophy. In the case of a change in price com-pete with the Belgian and French pro-ducers. Only a week's supply of coal. ducers. Only a week's supply of coal, it is further asserted, is in store. The matter is causing a tremendous discus-sion in the press, most of the influen-tial newpapers of Cologne, Frankfort, Dusseldorf and Essen setting forth the mine owners' position while the Social periodicals proclaim that a social war is beginning. Herr Hue, a Socialist member of the Reichstag, in a speech at Essen described the miners as work-ing naked in water for the equivalent Record at the local office of the weather bureau for the 24 hours end-ing at 6 a. m. today; Barometer reading at 6 a. m., 25,43 before Termenting at 6 a. m. 24 da

ing naked in water for the equivalent of 96 cents a day, cursed by the over-seers as lazy and fatally affected by a

seers as lazy and fatally affected by a worm disease because their life is al-ways in darkness. "What difference does it make," ask-ed Herr Hue, "whether we starve or not under such conditions? Let us strike with the iron fist and if we per-ish let us at least be men." The auditors of Herr Hue, miners in five shears have some out on strike.

five shafts, have gone out on strike.

SMELTER SMOKE CASE.

Testimony in Hard Fought Contest Concluded and Arguments Begin.

The taking of testimony in the case of nesday. Elwood vs the Utah Consolidated Mining ompany was concluded today in the United States district court, closing arguments comemneed. From the first the case has

WEATHER REPORT.

inches. Temperature at 6 a. m., 24 degrees, maximum, 34; minimum, 20; mean, 27, which is normal. Deficiency of daily mean temperature since the first of the month, 17 degrees.

Deficiency of daily mean temperature since January 1, 17 degrees. Precipitation since the first of the minth, 16 inch; which is .32 inch be-low the normal.

Deficiency in precipitation since Jan-uary 1, .32 inch.

FORECASTS TILL 6 P. M. WEDNES-DAY.

Local forecasts for Salt Lake City nd vicinity: Snow tonight or Wednesday; colder. For Utah, forecasts taken at Den-

rer, Colo Snow tonight; clearing Wednesday; older. West Wyoming;

# Fair north portion; cloudy south por-tion with local snow tonight and Wed-

# BUSINESS NOTES.

The national banks are holding elecand the banks in this city, are sequence choosing directors. The Com-mercial National and the National Bank of the Republic are meeting late this afternoon, but the other two na-tional banks held theirs earlier in the tional banks held theirs earlier in the day, with the following result: Utah National—Anthon H. Lund, James Chipmau, Henry Dinwoodey, John Henry Smith, William H. Smart, Frank Y. Taylor, George A. Smith, Thomas R. Cutler, O. P. Miller, Joseph Geoghegan, George Sutherland. Deseret National— John R. Barnes, John C. Cutler, A. W. Carison, E. R. Eldredge, L. S. Hüls, W. H. McInityre, David Eccles, W. W. Riter, George Romney, John C. Sharp, John R. Winder, Moses Thatcher, Reed Smoot. The directors of all four of the national banks will choose their of-ficers later. ficers later,

Tuesday, Jan. 10, 1905. Atchison

Atchisen pfd Baltimore & Ohio Cabadiar Facilie Chicago & Alton Chicago & Alton pfd Chicago & Northwestern lorado Southern nver & Rio Grande nver & Rio Grande pfd linois Central ouisville & Nashville Ianbattan L etropolitan ..... exican Central lissouri Pacific ew York Central ennsylvania Island .... Island pfd othern Pacific uthern Railway alon Pacific pid Visconsin Central .....

MISCELLANEOUS.

National Lead Northern Securities Pacific Mail Pressed Steel Car Puliman Palace Car Standard Oil Standard Oil messae Coal & Iron led States Steel of States Steel pfd of Union

ed his pleasure. President Love named as that com-mittee Senators Lawrence and Bam-berger and Representatives Austin and Siewart. After a lapse of 10 minutes Gov. Cutler was eacorted in by the committee, and after greeting the mem-bers, began the delivery of his first message to the input assembly. The full message to the joint assembly. The full text of the message appears elsewhere in this issue of the "News."

## MONTANA LEGISLATURE.

#### Houses Ballot Separately for a United States Senator.

Helena, Mont., Jan. 10 .- Both houses of the Montana legislature balloted sep-mately today for a United States sena-tor to succeed Paris Gibson. The re-sult in the senate, all present, was as follows: follows:

Republicans-T. S. Carter, 10; Lee Mantle, 3; William Lindsay, 2, and Conrad Kohrs, 1. Democrats-W. G. Conrad, 6; H. L. Frank, 5; Walter

The house voted as follows: Republicans—Carter, 20; Mantle, 7; Lindsay, 5; W. F. Sanders, 1; H. F. White, 2; T. C. Power, 2, and 15, W. King, 1.

Wing, J.
Democrats—Conrad, II: Frank, 4; J.
Democrats—Conrad, II: Frank, 4; J.
I. Pheips, 1: Walter Cooper, 2: G. R.
Milburn, 1, and J. K. Toole, J.
Fusionists—John Macginniss, 13. Two members did not vote.
Tomorrow the first joint ballor will be taken, and this afternoon the friends of Senator Carter, who received 30 voles, or 20 less than the desired number, are making strenuous efforts to bring about a caucus in the bellaf that a caucus of more than 25 or 28 favoring Carter can be shourd today. Carter can be secured today.

#### Oregon Senate.

Salem, Or., Jun. 10.—After the 64th ballot for the presidency of the senate was taken without change, the senate adjourned. The vote: Kuykendail, 14; Carter, 9.

#### MANY GERMANS KILLED. In Fight With Withers in Ger-

### man Southwest Africa.

Berlin, Jan. 10 .- In the fight between The German troops commanded by Maj. Meisler and the insurgent Witbers in German Southwest Africa, Jan. 2, 3 and 4. Maj. Baron von Naunendorf and three other officers and 15 men were killed. Four officers and 45 men were wounded.

#### To be Envoy to Brazil.

Washington, Jan. 10.—The president today sent to the senate the nomina-tion of David E. Thompson of Nebras-ka, to be envoy extraordinary and plen-ipotentiary to Bragil.

#### PERSONALS.

Don Maguire of Ogden is a guest at the Cullen today.

W. H. Philbrick of American Falls is registered at the Wisson.

Ex-Sheriff W. R. Meliride of Tooele is registered at the Kenyon. Mr. and Mrs. M. B. Lichtenstein have gone on an extended trip to southern California.

Chotractor E. W. Farris of Bolse ar-rived this morning, from Bolse, and is a guest at the Kenyon,

allmony, attorney's fees and costs of suit. lowe, Modieska, Marie Wainwright, (in her youth) with several others who might be mentioned, but perhaps there were not many in the audience last night who had witnessed the memor-

#### DAMAGE SUIT. Mother Asks \$15,000 for Injuries by

### Rattroad to Her Boy.

night who had witnessed the memor-able performances of those stars, which was all the more fortunate for Miss Gaie. She had some hearty bursts of applause and rendered the epilogue at the close in very sweet fashion. Her company as a whole could not be called more than respectable, and there were no instances of acting that call for special mention. The work of the English quartet was specially good, and the invisible chorus lent a charm-ing effect to each of the closing scenes. The piece was handsomely costumed and placed upon the stars, while the incidental music, being that of the 18th century gave a thoroutly faithful at-mosphere to the action of the glorious old comedy. It will be seen again to-night and tomorrow afternoon and evening. Another damage sult has been filed Another damage suit has been filed in the district court against the Oregon Short Line Railroad company on ac-count of the injuries received by George B. Hackwell, a six-year-old boy, who had his left leg crushed by falling from a gravel train on Third West street on Sept. 20, 1904. The plaintiff in this action which was filled today is Elia E. Hackwell, the mother of the boy, who asks damages in the sum of \$15,000 for being deprived of the assistance of her son and making him dependent her son and making him dependent upon her for support. In the first ac-tion the boy was plaintiff, and he asked damages in the same amount for perional injuries received. evening.

#### Big Personal Damages.

Williams Case Continued.

COURT NOTES.

on July 19, 1902. Harry Habsen has filed suit in the district court against the Utah Copper company to recover \$2,000 damages for personal injuries alleged to have been received by him on Oct. 23, 1904, while employed in defendant's mine at Bing-ham. Plaintiff was caught in a cave-in of part of the root in the drift where he was working and was severely in-jured, some of his injuries being per-manent.

The Intermountain Milling company

has been made defendant in a damage autt filed in the district court by John II. Peterson, who asks judgment for \$5,000 for personal injuries received on, Oct. 24, 1904, while employed in defend-

ant's mill. While in the performance of his regular duties he became entangled in some machinery and was sesverely

in the sum stated above.

city on business,

manent.

crushed.

Manager Spencer announces that the box office will open for the Symphony concert sale on Friday morning. The upper portions of the house will again be sold at reduced rates. A \$30,000 damage suit has been filed in the district court by D. R. Morrison against the San Pedro, Los Angeles & Sait Lake Railway company, the Em-pire Construction company and the San pire Construction company and the San Pedro Construction company. Plaintiff alleges that owing to the negligence of defendants he was injured in a col-lision while working on construction work south of Moapa on August 17, 1961, and his injuries regulted in the loss of one eye for which he asks judgment in the sum started above

The seat sale commenced today for Edna Wallace Hopper in "A Country Mouse." She opens Thursday night.

"Fighting for a Million" was a de-cided failure at the Grand last night. It has no place for Frank James, the noted star of the company, who con-tents himself with appearing between two acts and making his usual speech about trying to live down a hard rep-utation, and being innocent of the things the dime novels say about him The play has been withdrawn for the remaining performances of the Frank James engagement, and in its stead "The Fatal Scar" will be given tonight and Wednesday night with the usual Wednesday matinee.

# MELBA'S PRICES.

Suit for divorce was filed in the district cout today by Brigham L Morse against Alice Morse on the ground of describent. They were married in this city on Jan. 30, 1890, and it is alleged that defendant described her husband on July 19, 1902. They Will Range from One Dollar to Two and a Half in the Tabernacle.

"I have made the final arrangements for the appearance on Jan. 27 in the Tabernacio, of Madame Melba and her Tabernacio, of Madame Melba and her superior concert company," said Mr. Pyper at the Thenter today, "I con-sider this engagement one of the great-est Sait Lake has had. Madame Melba stands today possibly the greatest singer in the world, and her appearance here will be a red letter day for music lovers. The prices have finally been arranged, and will run from \$1 to \$2.50. Her company is a strong one and In-cludes many of the foremost musicians. We have arranged to have the seat sale at the Clayton Music parfors, beginning next Monday morning at 10 o'clock. Everywhere Madame Melba has ap-peared, the houses have been crowded, and she has received veritable ovations. and she has received veritable ovations, I have confidence that the Salt Lake public will turn out en masse to hear

this great singer. Arrangements are also in progress for excursions north and south, and 1 expect at least a thousand people from outside points."

# MISS GROVER THE FIRST

New Latter-day Hospital Opened for Business Today.

The distinction of being the first to be operated on at the new Latter-day Saints' hospital, which opened for busi-ness today, belongs to Miss Alice Gro-ver of this elty, the operation being performed by Dr. Joseph S. Richards, The new hospital new has a number of nationic and complex patients and promises to be well run

mains of Mrs. Catherine Thorne. died at her residence, 16 north Fifth West, on Sunday morning, will be held at the Riverton meetinghouse on

at the Riverton meetinghouse on Thursday at 10 a.m. Deceased was well known in this city, where she has resided for the past five years, prior to dwelling in Riverton eighteen. Up to the time of her death she was a faithful member of the Six-teenth ecclesiastical ward of this city. She was the wife of J. R. Thorne, and was been in Buckinghamshire. Enc. was born in Buckinghamshire, Eng-land, Oct. 5, 1828. In September, 1881, she emigrated to Utah with her family. She leaves two sons and two daughters to mourn her death. The cause of death is ascribed to

general debility.

### FIRE SCARE.

#### Burning Papers in Basement of F. Auerbach & Bro's Dry Goods Store.

There was another fire scare at F. Auerbach & Bro.'s big store this afternoon, occasioned by an employe working in the cellar dropping a match in the vicinity of a pile of paper. Fire department No. 1 made a good run to the scene, and effectually put a quietus on any spread on the part of the flames. There was practically no damage.

### HUGHES AND NEILSON. May be the Last Witnesses in the

# Smoot Case,

The end in the serving of witnesses for the defense in the Smoot case has probably arrived. U. S. Marshall Heywood stated today that the serving of

John W. Hughes and J. O. Neilson of Helena, Mont., yesterday completed his list, with a single exception. This last belated witness is not wanted until the 20th inst., so "I guess I wont have to hurry to get him," concluded the mar-shal as he started out in search of him at noon. The larger portion of the witnesses have already left for Wash-ington.

ington,



LATE LOCALS. One case of variola was reported to the board of health today, that of T. E. Oppenback, aged 33, residing at 568 Seventh street.

Secretary Bert Raybould of the Eiks' lodge has been presented with a fine gold plated envelope rack which the takes a just pride in showing to his fetende friends.

Phillip, aged 18 months, son of Reese Jones of 256 Seventh East street, died suddenly this morning from whooping cough and bronchitis. The interment will be in the city cometery.

Active slating is going on at the Catholic cathedral, which will soon be completed, and the contractors inside are putting up the woodwork for the plastecing. The front approach is be-ing finished as the weather will allow,

President Frank Knox of the Nation-al Bank of the Republic, of which Col. James H. Murray is vice president, re-ceived a message from San Francisco this morning, stating that the colonel is not as seriously ill as was feared, and there ar some hopes of his recovery.

Today's local bank clearings amount-ed to \$792,971.77 as against \$643,881.50 for the same day last year.

Messrs, L. S. Hills and George T. Odell of Salt Lake, G. F. Wright of Idaho Falls and Tim Kinney, go to Montpelier today to attend the annual meeting of the stockholders of the bank at that place.

#### TODAY'S TEMPERATURE.

11 the IDs as services to consider a 

YESTERDAY'S RECORD.

Highest managements and 35 

AFTERNOON ON 'CHANGE.

On this afternoon's call of the mining exchange, New York continued on the decline, Victoria held its own. May this morning, stating that the colonel is not as seriously ill as was feared, and there ar some hopes of his recovery. The Silver Bros, Iron Works have just made two of the largest iron ket-tles ever cast in this state. They are for the remelling, weigh over 9,000 pounds each, and are valued at \$550.

FARNSWORTH.-Or malarial fever, after two weeks' illness, on Nov, 23, 190, at Eleopia, Chilinahita, Mexico, Athert S. Fartsworth, son of Sisphen M. and Julia Ann Farnsworth; born May 22, 184, at Nauvoo, Hancock county, Illinois, De-ceased was a consistent Lattereday Baint, and has always been on the frontiers, helping to start many new set-tlements of the Baints. He leaves a large family and a host of relatives and friends to mourn his death.

DIED.



# McDonald's Whipped Cream Chocolates

Are the kind that fit the lips like kisses and taste far sweeter. All our confections are pure and delicious,---hence the popular demand exceeds the supply.





# Headache

Is often a warning that the liver is torpid or inactive. More serious troubles may follow. For a prompt, efficient cure of Headache and all liver troubles take. liver troubles, take Hood's Pills

While they rouse the liver, restore full, regular action of the bowels, they do not gripe or pain, do not irritate or inflame the internal organs, but have a positive tonic effect. 25c, at all druggists or by mail of C. I. Hood & Co., Lowell, Mass.

patients and promises upon by the afflicted.

The case of the State of Utah vs. S. H. Williams, charged with embezzle-ment, which was set for trial today in the criminal division of the district court was continued by Judge Arm-strong until Jan. 17 on account of the absence of defendant, who is out of the of the manness.